Profile			
Which Boards would you like	to apply for?		
Citizens Energy Advisory Commis Open Space and Parks Advisory Wake County Water Partnership: GoTriangle Transit Citizen Adviso	Committee: Submitted Submitted		
Please select your first Board	I preference: *		
Wake County Water Partners!	hip		
Please select your second Bo	pard preference: *		
✓ Open Space and Parks Advise	ory Committee		
Please select your third Boar	d preference: *		
	nmission		
Please select your fourth Boa	ard preference: *		
Please select your fifth Board	I preference: *		
Economic Development Comm	mission		
Please select your sixth Boar	d preference: *		
	prity		
Gilbert First Name	Castillo Middle Initial Last Name		
4701 Saratoga Falls Ln			
Street Address Raleigh		Suite or Apt	27614
City		State	Postal Code
What district do you live in?			
None Selected			
Mobile: (919) 737-5420 Primary Phone	Home: (919) 737-5420 Alternate Phone		
gilbert.a.castillo@gmail.com			

Submit Date: Sep 25, 2022

Gilbert Castillo Page 1 of 3

Parker Hannifin Employer	Process Development Engineer Job Title
Employor	
If you live in an Extraterritorial	Jurisdiction Area, select Yes:
○ Yes ⊙ No	
In order to assure countywide r	representation, please indicate your place of residence:
Unincorporated Wake County	
Interests & Experiences	
Why are you interested in servi	ing on a Board or Commission?
I want to become involved in public	policy for the benefit of Wake County
Work Experience	
2017-2022: Process Engineer at Co Parker Hannifin	orning Incorporated 2022-present: Process Development Engineer at
Volunteer Experience	
Education	
PhD in Chemical Engineering Maste	ers in Chemical Engineering Bachelors in Chemical Engineering
Comments	
I wo	
Upload a Resume	
If you have another document you would like to attach	
to your application, you may upload it below:	
Please upload a file	
Demographics	
Date of Birth	

Gilbert Castillo Page 2 of 3

Gender *	
✓ Male	
Ethnicity *	
Other	
How did you become aware of Wake County volunteer opportunities?	
✓ County Website	
If you selected "Other" above, how?	
Please upload a file	

ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

By submitting this electronic application, if appointed, I pledge by my signature below that I have read and will comply with the ethics guidelines for advisory boards and commissions as adopted by the Wake County Board of Commissioners, found here.

Gilbert Castillo Page 3 of 3

Profile			
Which Boards would you like t	o apply for?		
Open Space and Parks Advisory C	ommittee: Submitted		
Please select your first Board	oreference: *		
✓ Open Space and Parks Advisor	ry Committee		
Please select your second Boa	rd preference: *		
▼ Council on Fitness and Health			
Please select your third Board	preference: *		
	loard		
Please select your fourth Boar	d preference: *		
Wendell Planning and Zoning B	Soard		
Please select your fifth Board	oreference: *		
✓ Planning Board			
Please select your sixth Board	preference: *		
▼ Keep America Beautiful Advisor	ry Board		
Hashim	Ayesh		
First Name	Middle Initial Last Name		
1226 Braemar Highland Dr. Street Address		Suite or Apt	
			07507
Zebulon		NC State	
What district do you live in?			
None Selected			
Mobile: (919) 561-7544 Primary Phone	Mobile: (919) 561-7544 Alternate Phone		
hayesh@ncsu.edu Email Address			
YMCA-Alexander Family Branch Employer	Personal Trainer Job Title	_	

Submit Date: Sep 13, 2022

Hashim Ayesh Page 1 of 3

If you live in an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Area, select Yes:
C Yes ⊙ No
In order to assure countywide representation, please indicate your place of residence:
Zebulon
Interests & Experiences
Why are you interested in serving on a Board or Commission?
I am passionate about my local community, in particular the planning for open space. I am an outdoors enthusiast and enjoy access to open space. I believe all citizens of Wake County should have open space options near them. I have watched land in rural Wake County rapidly be converted to subdivisions. I feel that not enough is being done to ensure that a sizable portion of all agricultural and natural lands remain. A healthy community is one that strikes a balance with nature, and I do not believe we have done so yet in Wake County. However, I do believe that we are blessed in Wake County to have a proactive board of commissioners and citizenry which have taken some steps to ensure some land is protected. I would like to help further the work they have done to create a better Wake County.
Work Experience
- Personal Trainer 2018- present - Food Service worker 2017-2020
Volunteer Experience
-Wake Med Volunteer -SNAP-ED Intern
Education
NCSU undergrad Nutrition Science BS- May 2023
Comments
Resume_Official.docx Upload a Resume
If you have another document you would like to attach to your application, you may upload it below:
Please upload a file
Demographics
Date of Birth

Hashim Ayesh Page 2 of 3

Gender *	
✓ Male	
Ethnicity *	
✓ Caucasian	
Other	
How did you become aware of Wake County volunteer opportunities?	
If you selected "Other" above, how?	
Please upload a file	

ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

By submitting this electronic application, if appointed, I pledge by my signature below that I have read and will comply with the ethics guidelines for advisory boards and commissions as adopted by the Wake County Board of Commissioners, found here.

Hashim Ayesh Page 3 of 3

Hashim Ayesh 1226 Braemar Highland Dr. Zebulon NC 27597 Email: hayesh@ncsu.edu phone: 919-561-7544

Objective

Seeking a bachelor's degree in Nutrition Sciences & Minor in Sports Sciences. Continue to graduate school for an M.S. in Physiology and then medical school.

Education

East Wake High School | Wendell, NC

June

2018

High School Diploma

GPA: 3.73/4.0

North Carolina State University | Raleigh, NC

May

2023

Work Experience

Subway| Shift Leader | Zebulon, NC

March

2018- August 2018

- Handle customer requests while working with a team
- Ensure cleanliness of restaurant
- Manage team

Jasmin & Olivz Mediterranean | Employee | Raleigh, NC Nov 2020

Sep 2018-

- - Handle the line and take customer orders.
 - Make sure restaurant is clean
 - Work with a team cohesively

NCSU Personal Trainer Raleigh, NC

August 2019 -

October 2021

- Work one on one with clients to achieve fitness goals
- Work with clients to learn about exercise or help improve social skills
- Construct workout plans that last 1-6 months

24/7 Fitness Club Personal Trainer Zebulon, NC 2022

December 2020- April

- Assist gym members with correcting exercise form
- Meet client's expectations
- Market self to gym members
- Create goals for clients

YMCA | Personal Trainer & Group Fitness | Raleigh, NC April 2022- Present

- Train clients of all ages in corrective exercise
- Teach HIIT Style group fitness classes
- Ensure facilities are clean

• Ensure safety of clients and gym members

Leadership

SNAP-ED Intern

October 2021- Present

Working with Caren Malloy on various nutritional outreach programs such as "Steps to Health," which is a program dedicated to providing nutrition education to underserved students in a salvation army after school program. Personal responsibilities in the Steps to Health program included, engaging the students in physical activities, and relaying nutrition curriculum. Currently working on the "Take Control" program which is designed to help convey nutrition information to adults. Recently began to assist with "The Galley," which is a community grocery store in an underserved community in Raleigh. The goal of "The Galley" is to provide a place for residents to purchase healthy food options and to receive nutritional education pamphlets.

• Group Fitness Instructor

January 2020- Present

Design 45-minute workout programs that cater to an audience mostly new to exercise.

Skills

- Leadership developed through years of experience of guiding people to their fitness goals.
- Strong communication skills and cultural awareness gained from reading, travel, and acceptance
 of others.
- Knowledge in health and fitness gained from 6 years of working out, training friends, and from taking the NASM Personal training course and becoming certified as a personal trainer.
- Adaptability to situations, for example when not meeting targets while running the mock company adjusting course and goals.
- Reliability developed through bearing responsibility for task deadlines and goals. For example, I
 helped one of my clients see their max bench weight double over a 2-month period as they
 desired.
- Strong communication skills because of engaging in work experiences such as my time working on children's nutrition education programs with Caren Malloy and SNAP-ED.

Relevant Certifications

- Red Cross CPR & First Aid July 2019
- NASM Personal Training Certified July 2019
- Microsoft Word & PowerPoint December 2015

Profile				
Which Boards would you like t	to apply for?			
Capital Area Workforce Developme Cary Planning and Zoning Board: S Open Space and Parks Advisory C Planning Board: Submitted Raleigh-Durham Airport Authority: GoTriangle Board of Trustees: Sub	Submitted Committee: Sub Submitted			
Please select your first Board	preference: *			
✓ Planning Board				
Please select your second Boa	ard preferenc	e: *		
Raleigh-Durham Airport Author	rity			
Please select your third Board	preference:	k		
	pment Board			
Please select your fourth Boar	d preference	* *		
☑ Open Space and Parks Advisor	ry Committee			
Please select your fifth Board	preference: *			
▼ Cary Planning and Zoning Boar	rd			
Please select your sixth Board	I preference:	*		
☑ GoTriangle Board of Trustees				
George		Bezama		
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		
3123 Grand Valley Circle				
Street Address			Suite or Apt	
Cary			NC	27513
City			State	Postal Code
What district do you live in?				
None Selected				
Mobile: (607) 331-4028	Home: (607) 237-0354		
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone	,		
georgebezama1@yahoo.com				
Email Address				

George Bezama Page 1 of 3

Employer	Job Title
f you live in an Extrat	erritorial Jurisdiction Area, select Yes:
○ Yes ⊙ No	
In order to assure cou	intywide representation, please indicate your place of residence:
☑ Cary	
Interests & Experience	ces
Why are you intereste	d in serving on a Board or Commission?
County as my new reside	to always volunteer and contribute to the community I am living in. I see Wake ence/ community, and would like to play my part in not only the decision-making by but also in making it a better place to live in general for all of its residents.
Work Experience	
Stock Trader Project Mar	nager Data Analyst
Volunteer Experience	
Town of Vestal Planning Responder/EMT Red Cro	Board Broome County Environmental Management Council First oss
Education	
BA- University at Albany	
Comments	
George Bezama Resum Upload a Resume	ne_1.pdf
If you have another document you would to your application, you may upload it be	
Please upload a file	
Demographics	

George Bezama Page 2 of 3

Date of Birth

Gender *	
✓ Male	
Ethnicity *	
✓ Caucasian✓ Hispanic	
Other	
How did you become aware of Wake County volunteer opportunities?	
Ø Other	
If you selected "Other" above, how?	
Internet	
Please upload a file	

ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

By submitting this electronic application, if appointed, I pledge by my signature below that I have read and will comply with the ethics guidelines for advisory boards and commissions as adopted by the Wake County Board of Commissioners, found here.

George Bezama Page 3 of 3



GEORGE C. BEZAMA

Vestal, New York, USA | georgebezama1@yahoo.com | 607-331-4028

PERSONAL PROFILE

Professional experienced in local government and elections, urban and regional planning, securities trading, and e-business management. Primary interests include government and public policy, urban planning & development, financial markets and business operations. I look forward to gaining further experience in these fields before entering a ranked MPA program.

Political Aff: Independent

Categories: White + Hispanic/Latino

Sex: Male/He/Him

EDUCATION & HONORS

University at Albany, State University of New York

Bachelor of Arts of Urban Planning & Economic Development

Cumulative GPA: 3.35/4.00 | Cum Laude

December 2010

President's Leadership Award for Leadership 2009 Omicron Delta Kappa Honor Society

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Fidelity Investments | New York

Retail Trader Jan. 2019- Present

• Manage a six-figure portfolio beating the NYSE ROI average via trading in Fortune 100 securities on a daily and weekly basis. Experienced in fundamental and technical analysis, risk

management, and data analytics. Keep ahead of all new market trends and activity. Actively grew portfolio from initial sum to larger sum, kept a log of all transactions

Broome County Security | Binghamton, NY **Security Officer** | **EMT-B**

2019

• Protect the public at government buildings, lend assistance when needed, keep the peace. Man security checkpoints, assist in evacuations during fire, terrorism, or other emergencies

Global BioMetrix | Binghamton, NY

Project Manager

Jan. 2018-Feb 2019

- · Analyzed a startup model that would build a one-stop shop database linking patients' biometric information with their medical history. Led an initial team of four software developers and two finance and marketing professionals
- · Created a working partnership with SaaS firm iClickCare to deliver telemedicine to EMS agencies

P2Wave Ltd | White Plains, NY

Economic Data Analyst

Mar. 2016 – April 2017

- · Researched and input UN, World Bank & IMF data on national economies
- · Data was used to analyze trends and predict future trends in economic activity and growth in regional markets
- · Provided recommendations on company direction and strategic goals to find new opportunities for the company

Putnam County Planning Department | Carmel, NY **Intern (Transit)**

Dec. 2015 – Feb. 2016

- · Analyzed the county bus lines and paratransit system for usage and efficiency, by collecting passenger responses on surveys
- \cdot Created reports from collected data and sent reports to county administration \cdot County used reports to rearrange some routes and terminate others that were being underutilized

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Environmental Management Council | Broome County, NY

Council Member ; Chairman 2020

Jan. 2019 – Present

· Led a 30-person citizen advisory group to county government organize a large annual riverside cleanup, maintain Climate Smart Communities certification, and run a County-wide Environmental Photo Show. Work with State and local leaders, assess environmental impact from various ongoing projects worth up to \$10 million

Town of Vestal | Vestal, NY

Planning Board Member

2017 - Present

- · Responsible for visiting planned building sites and analyzing site plans for structural and environmental problems; compliance with NYS Zoning regulations, SEQR
- \cdot Reviewed and provided input on \$40 million Bunn Hill Retreat and \$22 million Route 434 Greenway Project

CERT (Community Emergency Response Team) Volunteer Member | EMT -B| Security

2018 - 2020

· Trained to deal with event security, medical emergencies, direct traffic operations, search and rescue operations, and use incident command systems. Worked alongside law enforcement agencies and EMS

ADDITIONAL COURSEWORK

Yale University. Financial Markets - Dr. Robert Shiller
Yale University. Intro to Negotiation - Dr. Barry Nalebuff.
Yale University. The Global Financial Crisis – (fmr.) Sec. Timothy Geithner
Ecole Polytechnique de Lausanne. Mgmt. Of Urban Infrastructures I- Dr. Matthias Finger
Ecole Polytechnique de Lausanne. Mgmt. Of Smart Urban Infrastructures- Dr. M. Finger

<u>ADDITIONAL INFORMATION</u>

Languages: English * Spanish * Croatian * Serbian

Certifications: Intelligence Analyst Level III * EMT-B * TEFL I Skills: Microsoft Office Suite, LibreOffice, LibreCad, SmartSheet

Interests: Government & Public Policy, International Relations & Foreign Cultures, Urban Design & Planning, Technology, Financial Markets, Cryptocurrencies, Martial Arts, Salsa Dance, Board Games, Hiking

Affiliations: [Current and Prior]: Omicron Delta Kappa, American Planning Association, American Red Cross, Southern Tier Young Professionals, Broome County Sportsmen's Association